

Nguyen Thi HUONG

 TEL
 +84-24-6266-1901

 FAX
 +84-24-6266-1903

 E-MAIL
 huongnt@jipyong.com

Foreign Attorney

Ms. Nguyen Thi Huong has more than 12 years of experience in investment and corporate advisory work. Her experience includes, inter alia, M&A, joint ventures and other investment structures, banking and finance transactions, real estate development, dispute resolution and settlements.

Ms. Huong has extensive mastery of Vietnamese law and particular knowledge of Vietnam's foreign investment regime and on its accession to the WTO. Ms. Huong has been utilizing such expertise of hers to advise the establishment of numerous foreign-invested companies of various industries such as manufacturing, services and real estate in Vietnam.

Education

2009	Vietnam National University of Hanoi (LL.M.)
2003	Judicial Academy
1999	Hanoi Law University (LL.B.)
1999	Foreign Language Teacher Training University (B.A. in English Linguistics)

Experience

2012-Present	JIPYONG Hanoi Office
2007-2012	Foreign Attorney, Kelvin Chia Partnership
2003-2007	Legal Trainee, Invest Consult Legal Services, a law firm and member of Invest Consult Group
1993-2003	Indochina Law – Investment and Finance Consultancy Company

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2008	Vietnam (Hanoi)
2006	Vietnam (Hai Phong)

Languages

Vietnamese / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.